THE CATHOLIC RECORD.

Promoteds Promoteds The St. Catharine's *Journal* says: "We are informed that an order from Ottawa was received by the Canal Superintendent on Thursday appointing, or rather promoting. Mr. J. E. Lawrence to the office of pay-master on the Welland canals. The advance is a deserved one, as during the many years Mr. Lawrence has performed the duties of paymaster's accountant his conduct and bearing has been without reproach. It is a pleasure to see a faithful, fair dealing servani of the Government appreciated, and we con-gratula'e Mr. Lawrence on his advance." Mr. Lawrence is one of the pioneers of the C. M. B. A. in Canada, and has done much on all occasions to advance its interests.

on all occasions to advance its interests Our brothers will be pleased to know that his services as an employee of the Governmen are properly appreciated.

At a regular meeting of Branch 154, Egan-vile, held June 15, the following resolutions were adopted: "Whereas it has pleased Almizhty God in His infinite wisdom to call unto Hinself Mr. Daniel Bulger, the faiher of onr esteemed Brothers, Paririck and Michael Bulger, be it therefore "Resolved that while aubmitting to the divine Wichael Bulger and the other members of their ismily our sincere sympathy in their loss. Resolved that a copy of these resolutions be sent to Brothers P. and M. Bulger, recorded in the minutes of this meeting and published in the CATHOLT RECORD. JOIN A. KITTS, Rec. Sec.

Resolutions of Condolence

Branch, No. 12, the following resolutions were unanimously adopted : Resolved that having heard with deep regret of the death of Mrs. Nighting ale, the beloved mother of our esteemed Financial Secretary, Brother J. J. Nighting ale, Resolved that we, the members of Branch No. 12, deserve to convey our sincere sym-pathy to our respected brother and his esteemed sisters in this the hour of their sad affliction.

<section-header><section-header><text><text><text><text><text>

Formosa, July 9, 1894

Formosa, July 9, 1894. At the last regular meeting of Branch 71, Formosa, Ont., the following resolutions of concerned by Brother Peter Kuntz, seconded Brother Godfried Arnold, and unanimously adopted : "Mereas it was the will of Almighty God worthy and respected Financial Secretary and Brother, Joseph Anstett, be it, therefore, Teadved that, whilst bowing in humble worthy and respected Financial Secretary and Brother, Joseph Anstett, be it, therefore, Resolved that, whilst bowing in humble worthy and respected Financial Secretary and Brother, Joseph Anstett, be it, therefore, Resolved that, whilst bowing in humble worth and respected Financial Secretary and Brother, Joseph Anstett, be it, therefore, Resolved that, whilst bowing in humble approximation to the will of God who decrees all things for the best, we, the members of Branch 71, deplore the loss of a pright neighbor. We therefore condole of a Living, kind and watchful hus band, and fervently pray the Almighty mad fortify her with His her sad atfliction and for three months, and a copy of these resolutions be sent to his wife with a convent to the Cattholic Record for publication. BERNARD BEINGESSNER, Sec.

- C. O. F.

C. U. F.

work hand in hand, and so protect and provide for every member of our holy faith.

The members of Branch No. 11, Toronto, met in their new hall on Tuesday, the 3rd, and spent in their new hall on Tuesday, the 3rd, and spent a very pleasant evening initiating two mem-bers, reinstated and received apologies from several that could not possibly attend. The meetings of Branch No. 12 are well attended, and the roll of membership steadily increasing. At their last meeting two were initiated, one proposition received and the Executive recom-mended the acceptance of five applications. Branch 25 also added two members to their roll.

In the version of the second s LADIES' CIRCLES. The ladies' circles are making progress. Circle No. 18. Patrick's, initiated one at their last meeting, and received five applications; they also elected the following committee from the men's branch: Brothers A. J. Nightingsla, W. F. Breen and H. Meville; Brother Meville representing them on 6th of August Conven-tion. Circle No. 2, St. Helens, has increased its membership by six, and has several can-cidates. Brother McCarthy represents them on the 6th of August excursion. Tercle No. 5, St. Cecelia's, initiated two and received some applications. Brother McDon-tel represents them on the excursion commit-tee. ELTER OF CONDOLENCE

HIS FIRST MASS.

In ever the prayer of the devoted people of NIRT. INS FIRST MASS. INS FIRST MASS. Sunday, 1st July, was a bright day for the yood people of formosa. Rev, Anthony Waether, a young man who was born and by hearing the parish of Formosa and who had been ordained by the Right Rev. Thomas Joseph Dowling in Hamilton, on the fast of SS. Peter and Paul, offered up for the first time the holy sacrifice of the Mass. At this occasion the large church, which is 500 for the first lime the holy sacrifice of the Mass. At this occasion the large church, which is 500 for the first lime the holy sacrifice of the Mass. At this occasion the large church, which is the voted Christians who came from far and newly ordained priest. The occasion was indevoted the first Mass offered up for the fart that, three fills girld, pressed in snow white gaments, bearing on their heads of which drew with a wreath enclosing a corporal, ascended the votead of the clergy delivered appropriate may formed. The school children, dressed in was formed. The school children, dressed in the formos a brass band which played some beautiful schwed the cross, then cause the formosa brass band which played some beautiful schwed the cross, then cause the form shores the school children, dressed in the form shores the school children dressed in the form shores brass do at the proposed. The celebrant himself, was a very imposing. Finally High Mass was a very imposing. Finally High Mass was define the prokement and presented the fract and presented the form far the prosented the played some beautiful schwed the parish priest ascended the head beautiful schwed the parish priest ascended the bases, inshed the free the play in the base whole ot which was beautiful the base of the base whole ot which with the schwed the chard to the head by the whole with the schwed the chard to the head by the whole with the schwed the chard to the head by the whole with the schwed the chard to the head by the whole with the schwed the bases and the player to the clergy devel devel the

PRIZE-WINNING PUPILS.

which greatly marred this occasion of re-joicing. It was that during the past week they had received the unwelcome news of the removal of their beloved pixfor and friend, Rev. Father O'Leary, from Freelton to Macton. For the past twelve years the rev. gentleman has ministered to all their spiritual wants, and by his kind and sym-pathetic manner won not only their hearts but also those of all denominations in his parish. The proceedings commenced at 4 o'clock,

but also those of all denominations in his parish. The proceedings commenced at 4 o'clock, and Rev. Father O'Leary occupied the chair. After the singing of the salatatory hymn, Miss Mary Smith stepped forward, and in a pleasing tone of voice read an address, presented to Rev. Father O'Leary by the pupils. In eloquent language the address told of the many, many acts of kindness, acts of sacrifice and the great interest taken in their school at all times by their highly-esteemed pastor. They were all heartily sorry on account of his removal by Bishop Dowling to Macton, but their prayer would always be that God would bless him wherever his field of labor may be. In return they hoped he would remember

schools of the Ambitious City, is due no small praise and her work speaks for itself. She is highly commended for the proficiency of her pupils, and her meany friends will be glad to learn of her well merited success.

PARISH OF DUNNVILLE.

On Sunday, July 1st, Rev. Father Crinion gave a financial statement of re-ceipts and disbursoments since the date of the last statement. Although the resources of the parsh are slender, and of the hast backward for the parish are slender, and the number of parish iner slender, and the number of parishioners scarcely forty paying families, the work accomplished reflects great credit—a new, commodious and handsome church, becomingly and tastefully furnished irom organ to fur-nace-room; a new presbytery, one of the tinest in the diocese of Hamilton, also neatly furnished, and now entirely free from debt, as well as the site upon which it is built, and a new cemetery, improved, embell shed and fenced. In round figures the statement of July 1st showed an average of \$1,000 a year paid since the advent of Rev. Father Crinion to the par-ish. It is needless to state that his parishioners were agreeably surprised on

ish. It is needless to state that his parishioners were agreeably surprised on hearing this. There remains a mere nominal debt on the church property. If joy and sorrow can be blended, or exist in the human heart at the same time, the congregation of St. Michael's, Dunnville, experienced such a sensation when Rey. experienced such a sensation when Rev. Father Crinion further announced that, with the kind permission of his Bishop, he was now about to take a vacation to recover failing health and revisit friends in the old country. The congregation gave him a grand send-off, and many were the wishes that he may return with renewed health and renovated energies. The Rev. B. Boubat will take his place during his absence.

during his absence. DIOCESAN APPOINTMENTS. His Lordship the Bishop of Hamilton has made the following clerical changes and appointments: Very Rev. Dean Laussier has been trans-ferred from Macton to succeed Father Bar-dou as Archdeacon of the diocese and pastor of Cayuga. Rev. Father O'Leary has been transferred from Freelton to Macton. Rev. Father Murphy from the Cathedral to Freelton. Rev. Father Hinchey from the Cathedral to St. Joseph's parish, west end. Rev. Father Kehoe from Cayuga to form a new parish in Brantford. A new parish will also be formed in East Hamilton.

Another new parish in the neighborhood of Kenilworth, between Arthur and Mount

from 523 to 540. EAST BUFFALO. East Buffalo. N. Y., July 12.—Cattle — Fifty-five cars on sale; slow; values considered too high. Sheep and Lambs — Ten cars of sheep; steady; lambs a triffe firmer; good to best of wethers, 53.60 to 54.25; common to good mixed, s2.75 to 53 50; good to best lambs, 50.25 to 56 Hogs — Ten cars; market excited; higher by 40c to 50c per cwt., all good stock sold at 55.56 to 80 69. Kenilworth, between Arthur and Mount Forest. Monsignor McEvay and Arch-leacon Laussier have been appointed members of the Bishop's council. The council has appointed a committee of three to define the boundaries of the newly erected parishes. Rev. Mr. Lehmann, deacon, will be soon ordained priest, and for the present act as assistant at the Cathedral, but eventually will be appointed as assistant at Walkerton. Rev. Mr. Mahony also a deacon, will be ordained s priest during vacation, and at-tached to the Cathedral staff.

HYMENEAL.

BURNS-BARRETT.

Assessment System. Mutual Principle

E. S. Miller, Esq., Sec. The P. P. I., St. Thomas, Ont. Dear Sir — I wish to acknowledge receipt of cheque in payment of my claim, by reason of the death of my late hus-band, insured under Policy No. 6,020 for

Card of Thanks. Dundalk, Ont., May 26, 1894.

\$1,000. In making this acknowledgement I de In making this acknowledgement I de-sire to tender earnest and sincere thanks for the kind and considerate manner in which your officers adjusted this claim. I shall always esteem it a pleasure to recommend your Company. Yours very truly, (S) JESSIE R. CARP, Paneloien and Administration

Beneficiary and Administratrix.

TOLENE

POPULAR SUBSTITUTE FOR LARD

THE

DOES

<text><text><text><text><text><text> 10 001/11/0

OBITUARY.

MR. ROBERT COLEMAN, SEAFORTH

MARKET REPORTS.

oats, 57c; corn, 52c. MONTREAL July 12: -- Wheat-No. 1 hard Manitoba at 75 to 76c; No. 2, 70 to 72c; corn, 56 to 50; No. 2 oats, in store, 43c; peas, instore; 79 to 71; rye, 52 to 54; barley, feed, 42 to 48c; Flour-Patent spring, 85.5 to 85.50; superfile coller, 85 to 54.5; and A. 2. Toba Store; 54 to 57; so and A. 2. Toba Store; 54 to 57; so and A. 2. Toba Store; 55 to 50; to 12, and 12, and 14, and 15, and 55 to 50; to 12, and 14, and 14, and 14, and 54 to 57; so and 14, and 14, and 14, and 15, and 15, and 55 to 50; to 15, and 16, and 16

111c. Latest Live Stock Markets. TORONTO. July 12. - Export Cattle-Several sales were made at 84.70 to 84.85, and 84.85 was refused for some lots. It was stated that as high at 5c was paid, but no transactions were given out at that figure.

I WAS CURED of Bronchitis and Asthma by MINARD'S LINIMENT. Lot 5, P. E. I. MRS. A. LIVINGSTONE. I WAS CURED of a severe attack of the um-atism by MINARD'S LINIMENT. Mahone Bay. JOHN MADER, I WAS CURED of a severely-sprained leg by MINARD'S LINIMENT, Bridgewater, JOSHUA WYNACHT,

JULY 14, 1894.

Blood

should be rich to insure health. Poor blood means Anæmia; diseased blood means Scrofula.

Scott's Emulsion

the Cream of Cod-liver Oil. enriches the blood; cures Anæmia, Scrofula, Coughs, Colds, Weak Lungs, and Wasting Diseases. Physicians, the world over, endorse it.

Don't be deceived by Substitutes! Scott & Bowne, Belleville. All Druggists. 50c. & \$1.

C. M. B. A.

Resolutions of Condelence, etc., engrossed fit for presentation at a very small cost. All kinds of penwork executed promptly and mailed with care. Address, C. C. COLLINS, Box 356, Guelph, Ont.

paid, but no transactions were given out at that figure. Butchers' Catte—Prices ranged from 3 to 3 to for good to choice grässers, and from 34.0 to 83.05 tor grass-fed cattle. Stall-fed steers and heifers were quoted at 3 to 3 to. Hogs—Choice long lean hogs, of 150 to 220 lbs, sold, weighed off car, at 85.50, and mixed lots sold to-day at 55 to 55.10, choice thick fats at 84.90 to 55, medium short fats at 84.75 to 84.85, stores at 84.75, sows at 84.25, and stags at 82.50. Sheep and Lambs—Ewes and wethers sold at 3 to 33 can d contracts were made for some to arrive at 33 c, weighed off car. Two single decks sold at 83.55 ack.150 to 85.7. Calves—There were only about 50 here. All sold at rom \$t to \$7 a head for good to fancy veals. Bobs sold at 84.50 to 85. Mich Cows and Springers — Prices ranged from \$25 to 50. Box boy, Outerpar, Ohn Branch No. 4, London. Meets on the 2nd and 4th Thursday of every a onth, at 8 o'clock, at their hall, Albion Block, Sichmond Street. P. Cook, Pres., P. F. BOYLE, Recording Secretary.

C. M. B. A. DELEGATES' BADGES Which can be used for Local, District or Grand Council Conventions. Every Branch should procure o e previous to the ×L. John over 40 Branches. Furnished in a hand-sme Satin-lined Leatheretic Case. Price \$1.00. T. P. TANSEY. Manufacturer of As-se clation Supplies, 14 I rummond Street, Montreal, P. Q.

University of Ottawa.

The leading English Institution of Catholic Education in Canada.

THEOLOGICAL, PHILOSOPHICAL, CLAS-SICAL, SCIENTIFIC, AND COM-MERCIAL, COURSES.

Fully Equipped Laboratories, A Practical Business Department.

TERMS :-- Including Board, Tuition, Wash-ing and Bedding, \$160 per year. For Prospectus apply to the Secretary.

BOURGET COLLEGE, RIGAUD, P.Q. (Near the Ottawa River.)

Classical Course and Ere lish Commercial Course, Hanking and Practical Business Departments. Best modern text books are taught by competent professors. Shorthand, 'yp', Writing, Tolegraphy, Music, etc. 1 ip-toms awarded. Communications are con-venient by water or rail. Board, fultion, bed and washing, \$120 per annum. For prospectus or information ad-dress to Rev. Jos. CHARLEROIS, C.S. V.

REV. JOS. CHARLEBOIS, C.S.V., 621-9

The Annual Favorite.

WE HAVE RECEIVED A SUPPLY of BENZIGER'S HOME ANNUAL & delightful book for the Catholic fireside. Price 25c, free by mail. By the dozen \$2.00, Address, THOS, COFFEY, Catholic Record Office, London, Ont.

TEACHERS WANTED.

v. Father O'Leary Presented with a Farewell Address by the Scholars of R. C. School Section, No. 2, Hayesland.

R. C. School Section, No. 2, Hayesland. Happy and bright were the faces of the pupils of R. C. School Section No. 2, Hayes-land, on Saturday afternoon, when the clos-ing exercises in connection with the summer term were held. For weeks they were look-ing forward with pleasure to this particular day, and when it at last arrived with its bright sunshine they were almost as happy as little princes and princesses. There was but one cloud on their horizon, one indeed which greatly marred this occasion of re-joicing. It was that during the past week they had received the unwelcome news of

pathy to our respectively for their sau esteemed sisters in this the hour of their sau affliction. Resolved that out of respect to her who was a benefactress of Branch No. 12 we drape our charter for thirty days. Resolved that a copy of these resolutions be mailed to Brother J. J. Nightingale and his sisters, also to the Grand Sec. Tres, for in-sertion in the official organs. W. P. MURPHY, P. J. O'CONNOR, J. J. MOLONEY, DIOCESE OF HAMILTON.

DIOCESAN NOTES

LADIES' CIRCLES

LETTER OF CONDOLENCE

To J. J. Nightingaie, District Organizer: Dear Sir and Brother – On behalf of the Grand Branch we beg to tender you and your family our sympathy in the sade bereavement you have sustained by the death of your be loved mother, trusting that Almighty God will give you grace to bow with Christian fortitude to His divine will, and pray that the soul of the deceased will be received into eternal joys. W. LANE, Sec. Treas.

At the regular meeting of St. Patrick's ranch, No. 12, the following resolutions were

To J. J. Nightingale, District Organizer:

DIOCESAN NOTES. The Bishop has just returned home from mother confirmation tour. During the last few weeks he visited the parishes of Berlin, Waterloo, St. Agatha, New Germany, Guelph, Arthur, Elora, Drayton and Mac-ton. In all His Lordship administered the sacrament of confirmation during the last ive weeks to two thousand candidates, dedicated two new churches, one new chapel, ordained one priest and visited and in the convents of Loretto at Hamilton and Guelph and at the diocesan college, Berlin. The paise statistic to Arthur the Bishop was moch pleased to witness the growth and prosperity of the parish and paid a deserved tribute to the zealous and self-sacrificing patter for the many monuments erected during his visit to Arthur the Bishop's visit to the acedit to a large city and prove prised with altars, pews, bells, etc. ; the com-modious and elegant school house ; the splen-did brick convent for the Sisters of St. Joseph and the beautiful new parochial resi-dence just completed are monuments that would be a credit to a large city and prove parishes in the diocese : and, what is better specified and has been accomplished with prosperity, which is almost entirely free from at one cent of mortgage on the valuable

debt. The following report of the Bishop's visit to Arthur has been sent us by a correspond-

The following report of the Bishop's visit to Arthur has been sent us by a correspond-ent: On Saturlay, Jane 30th, His Lordship Bishop Dowling arrived at Goldstone station by the G. T. R. train from Hamilton. He was there greeted by the parish priest, Rev. J. P. Doherty, and escorted by carriage to our thriving village, his approach towards which was announced by the bell pealing forth loud and joyous acclaims of welcome. The Bishop visited the parish in his official capacity to administer the Sacrament of Confirmation to the children, some one handred and thirty boys and girls, who dur-ing the previous week were carefully in-structed in Christian doctrine by the priests of the parish, a sisted by Mr. J. J. Hoffernan. From an early hour Sunday morning Masses were celebrated in the church and the can-didates for Confirmation, having assembled in the school, were there suitably attired by the Sisters of Saint Joseph. At the com-mencement of the Bishop's Mass, 8 a. m. the children, preceded by the Sisters, marched in procession from the parochial school to the church, and they occupied the front pews. As they filed into the church, two by two, the boys weating each a band of white upon the right arm and the girls arrayed in resplendent white dresses with floral wreaths and flowing veils, each having tapers in their white gloved hands, they seemed the very embodiment of youthful innocence and Christian purity. Both boys and girls seemed impressed with the fact that the present occasion was to mark a most import ant era in their individual lives, and their countenances beamed forth with animation. The Bishop was assisted in the celebration of the Mass, by the Rev. Dr. Schweitzer, of St.

C. M. B. A.

which they will reap their reward in due time. At our last meeting one candidate was en rolled a member of the order and of this court, and four appheants were presented for membership; several important ques tions were discussed, which ended satisfac forily to the court; addresses were delivered by a few of the members for the good of the order. A very prefitable evening wa brought to a close with prayer.

Our next meeting will be Thursday July 19, ANDREW KERR, hec. Sec.



ST. MARY'S BRANCH, NO. 31, LINDSAY.

ST. MARY'S BRANCH, NO. SI, LINDEAY.
Grand Organizer W. Lane having been in forrespondence with P. J. Hartnett, a member of the second second second second second be of maximum of a branch in that Catholic two second second

ant era in their individual lives, and their countenances beamed forth with animation. The Bishop was assisted in the celebration of the Mass by the Rev. Dr. Schweitzer, of St. Jerome's College, Berlin, by the Rev. Mr. Lehmann, of the Graud Seminary, Montreal, and by the priests of this place, Rev. Fathers Doherty and Dubé. During the Mass the candidates for confirmation received Holy Communion, and at its conclusion His Lord ship examined and addressed them upon the essentials of Christian doctrine as contained in the catechism. The questions having been promptly and intelligently answered, the Bishop expressed himself as being well pleased with the children and warmly compli-mented them, their parents and instructors upon their efficiency. He exhorted them with benevolent and fatherly solicitude to contract good habits in life and to be devont members of the church and consequently patriotic citizens of this great Dominion. After this exhortation and instruction the Bishop forthwith administered to them the sacrament of confirmation.

J. Mechan, R. McEvoy, J. K. Donoghue, F. Scott, W. Healy, E. Day, T. Carney, G. Fitzarick, S. White, S. J. Trotter, W. O'Connor, J. Branniffe, A. McEvay, P. J. Harnett chen the scatter of confirmation.
After this exhirtation and instruction the fease of the association and the above named were received and sub-leacon respectively. His Lordship, assisted by our worthy pastor, Rev. J. P. Doris were present as visitors from Peter. The finance in the atternance of the gospel he delivered a very in the Organizer were present and elected, for President. C. R. Podger, View Perin, Judge, P. Doris, Inspector, and P. J. Harnett, C. R. Podger, View President, S. Sterrel of the latter subsequently expressed his name in still create the data appreciated not only by the many Protestants who were present as visit and there is every and in the doctrine the data sub-leace. There is also so much ware the obstruct association in the educating a goving the service was members of the S. A. that having a goving the service was members of the E. B. A. the insurance feating the service was members of the E. B. A. the insurance feating the aboute freedom from the appearance of a service was the other wasy. In the out easily becent the aboute freedom from the appearance is always a number is always and interesting and the discust between the aboute freedom from the appearance of a service was the service was

bless him wherever his field of labor may be. In return they hoped he would remember them in his prayers and particularly at the holy sacrifice of the Mass. At the conclusion of the address Miss Maggie Mahoney presented Rev. Father O'Leary with a handsome bouquet of flowers. In reply to the kind expressions of good-will from the pupils, Rev. Father O'Leary made a feeling response. He said he was sorry that he was going to leave them, but in doing so he knew that as they all made good progress in the past they would continue to do so in the future. His one wish was that they would all be good, faithful adherents of their Church, attentive to their studies, and if they did this he was sure they would be good citizens, and would be in the end reward-ed with an imperishable crown. He warmly congratulated the teacher, Miss Rose Smith, of Hamilton, for her commendable manage-ment of the schools and the successful man-ner in which her pupils passed the recent examination.

An entertaining and varied programme of threteen numbers was then commenced and was greatly appreciated by the parents and friends of the participators, who were present in large numbers. Several choruses were pleasingly sung by the scholars ; recitations were given by Misses Annie Bailey, Mary Smith, A. O'Connell, Libble Smith (Hamil-ton), and Master Thomas Green ; a clever Spanish dance was given by three little Ham-iton young ladles; and Miss Clara Smith, also of the Ambitious City, gave a fine exhi-bition of club swinging and was heartily ap-plauded. What proved to be a delightful afternon's entertainment was brought to a close by the An entertaining and varied programme of

bill of club swinging and was heartily appliance.
What proved to be a delightful afternoon's metrifument was brought to a close by the swarding of prizes to the successful students, and this pleasant duty was performed by the chairman, who had a cheery word of divice for each prize-winner as they came forward. The most important prize was a siver watch, offered by Rev. Father O'Leary to the pupil obtaining the highest per centrapy contested for and was won by master Michael O'Connell, who had nine huesde thousand.
There are the names of the pupils who was the divide thousand.
The are the names of the pupils who was the divide thousand.
The are the Michael O'Connell, and the second divide thousant.
The are the Alena Solith, and John Green, and the Bass, but Michael O'Connell, and the Bass, and the second divide thousant.
The Class, John Nash.
The Lass, Sen, John Nash.
The Lass, Sen, John Nash.
The Lass, Sen, John Nash.
The Lass. Ale Mary Smith. and John Green.
The Lass. Ale Mary Smith.
Mathematical State Connell. Laura.
Mathematical State Market.
Mathematical State Market.</li

MR. ROBERT COLEMAN, SEAFORTH. We regret very much to hear of the death of the town and a prominent member of Branch of the town and a prominent member of Branch source of the town and a prominent member of Branch source of the town and a prominent member of Branch source of the town and a prominent member of Branch and the town and a prominent member of Branch source of the town and the town and the town of the town and a prominent member of Branch source of the town and town and the town and the town and the town and the town and town and the t MISS HANNA O'MEARA, LONDON

MISS HANNA O'MEARA, LONDON. The lingering illness of Miss Hanna O'Meara, second aughter of Mr. Martin O'Meara, pro-prietor of the Dominion House, London, ter-uinated in death, on Sunday, July S. For about a year this young lady bad been suffer-about a year this young lady bad been suffer-ing. Biessed with a hopeful and cherry dis-position, she will be sadly missed, more espic-cully by those (and they are numerous) whom she invariably ministered to when they were filtered by ill-health or adversity. Requisem Mass was celebrated for the repose of the de-parted soul on Wednesday. Ith Instant. The may vehicles which followed the remains to the cemetery were evidence of the streem in which the family is held by hosts of friends and acqualiances. To the afflicted father, brother and sisters we extend our sincerest sympathy. R. I. P.

MISS ROSE HOGAN, HAMILTON.

synpathy. R. I. P. MISS ROSE HOGAN, HAMILTON. Miss Rose Hogan Hamilton, third daugh-for of the late J. Hogan, Esq., died on the Mountain on Tuesday morning, July 3, after a long and severe illness borne with charac-teristic fortitude. The funeral took place from the family residence, 79 Park street, n., at 8:30 on Thursday morning. Requiem High Mass was celebrated in St. Mary's cathedral by Kev. Father Hinchey. Malo voices rendered the plaintive yet consoling strains of the Requiem chant, and Miss Clark of Toronto was heard to advantage at the Offertory in the solo "O Salutaris Victima." The members of the Sodality of the Blessed Virgin Mary showed their regard and respect by assisting in a body at the funeral Mass. With liketed candles in their hands, they formed two lines through which the body was carried from the church door to the sanzuary. The Annunciation lilles that were placed on the coffin were a most appropriate offering to the editying life and character of the geceased, Her fine instellectual gitts, cultured refinement, and sweet disposition made her repected, ad-mired and beloved by all. — Our sincerest sympathy is tendered her sor-roving family.

150 00/1 AND SIN'INERS AF- TER SAINTS PRAISE THEY HAVE USED IT. EVERY BODY WHO 1 TRY Groce VOUR SELF AND Trateo Ir. Sold by Grocers Everywhere.

of DIET.

APOSTIES

Made only by N. K. FAIRBANK & CO. Wellington and Ann Sts.,

MONTREAL.

Food

WANTED FOR S. S. NO 1, RUTHERFORD, District of Algoma, a male or feinale teacher, holding zud or 3rd class certi-ficate Duties to commence aiter sam-mer holidays. Application. stating salary required, to be addressed to T. H. JACKMAN, Kil-larney P. O., Algoma District, Ont. 8212

larney P. O., Algoma District, Ont. WANTED FOR CATHOLIC SEPARATE school. Deloro, Section No. 1, a female teacher, holding 2nd or 3rd elass certificate. Duties to commence August 20. Apply to John A, MCCALLUM, Secretary, Deloro P. O., Ont. 821-1

FEMALE TEACHER WANTED FOR Catholic Separate school No. 1, Nichol, holding a 2nd or 3rd class certificate. Duties to began Aug. 20, Apply to JEEEMIAH WRIGHT, Secretary, Marden P. O., Ont. 820-2

Promotions.

Promotions. The following is the result of the midsummer promotions in S. S. No. 2. Ashfield: To Junior Third-Mazcie Buckley, Katle Sudivan, Aunie Hussey, Matilda Anstin, Cassie O'Connor, Nicholas Austin, John O'Keefe. Her-man Lambertus, George Lambertus, Wille Dalton, Frank Hartrie, Adolphus Spring. To Senior Second-Sadie Griffin, Katle Sulfi-wan, Frank Datton, John Finn, David Petitek, Willie Mousseau. Joseph Corbishley, Orlander Griffin, Thomas Sullivan, Charles MacCarthy, Charles O'Connor, Leo Lambertus. To Farl II - Minie O'Connor, Kittle Whitty, Andelico O'Keefe Winnifrede Griffin, Louis Datton, Joseph Buckley. To Bonior Third-Marle Bissonnette. John Datton, Joseph Dalton, Joseph Finn, Andrew Martin, Morgan Lambertus, John O'Connor, Mack Whitty. To Senior Tourth-Mase Hogan, Dora Dal-frank Dalton, Thours Harrie, James Buckley. To Senior Fourth-Hanna Balton, Anna Dal-Sullivan, James O'Connor, John McManus, To Nenior Fourth-Hanna Cato, Anna Dal-Sullivan, James O'Connor, John McManus, Tonior Fourth-Hanna Balton, Anna Dal-Sullivan, James O'Connor, John McManus, Tomothy Griffin, Maurice Hogan and Cornelius O'Keefe.

WEDDING BELLS.

O'CONNOR-CROTTY.

At Hamilton, on Friday, June 29, the well-known and popular hack proprietor, John O'Connor, led to the altar Miss Mary Crotty, sister of P. J. Crotty, a charter member of the pioneer branch of Emeraldism in Cau-ada. The ceremony was performed by the Right Rev. Monsignor McGway. They have the good wishes of a host of friends.

Echoes from Loreito

Ts the title of a very neat 38-page mag-azine, published by the pupils of Loretto Academy, Hamilton. It is printed in the very best style, on fine paper, and bound in a handsome cover. The contents are very interesting, and consist of contri-butions written by pupils of the institu-tion. If we may judge by the brilliant style of many of the articles, some of the pupils of Loretto will yet make a fame for themselves in the world of letters.

MOTHER'S SHEET ANCHOR during the HOT WEATHER Nestlé's The long tried and PROVED PREVENTATIVE of CHOLERA INFANTUM AND AL SUMMER COMPLAINTS IN CHILDREN-Samples and our Book "THE BABY," on application. THOS. LEEMING & CO.